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Application No: Consultees Name: Consultees Addr: Received: Comment:  Response:
2015/4387/T Richard 59 Goldhurst 08/08/2015 00:12:30 COMMNT It is not clear from this application what, if anything, is proposed to be done, other than (I would
Scrimgeour Terrace assume) removing a dead tree.
London
NW6 3HB How is it proposed that this removal be done?

So, I have just three further questions:
- Will it be replaced?

- Which residents of 59 Goldhurst Terrace have access to any garden from where it was possible to
view this tree, prior to its untimely demise?

- If the tree is not removed, can we have a bonfire instead?
Best regards,

Richard
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